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PLEASE NOTE 
 
 
This paperless packet is published on the County’s website for 
convenience purposes, and only includes information received up to 
the close of business on the day before a public hearing.  Documents 
received after this, or documents submitted during the public hearing 
are not uploaded to the Paperless Packet.  The legal record is the 
paper record maintained in the Offices of the Planning & Zoning 
Department. 
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Jesse Lindenberg

From: Jamie Sechler <jls@dbfinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 10:55 AM
To: Jesse Lindenberg
Subject: RE: Notice of Decision Letter for Red Mill Pond

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments, or reply unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. Contact the IT Helpdesk if you need assistance. 
Jesse, 
 
Timeline for Red Mill Amenity. 
 
Clearing,  rough grading and water and sewer connections                            complete 
Install subbase stone for parking lot and pickleball court                                 work underway complete by August 12 
Parking lot curb and paving                                                                                          August 31 
Building foundation start                                                                                              September 15 
Framing / roof complete                                                                                               November 15 
Excavate pool / pool shell                                                                                             April 2023 
Mechanical trades                                                                                                           march 1 2023 
Pave pickleball court                                                                                                       April 2023 
Finish trades /furniture clubhouse                                                                            May 2023 
Complete pool   /landscape                                                                                          May 2023 
Opening                                                                                                                               Memorial day 
 
 
Jamie L. Sechler, P.E. 
Principal/Sr. Civil Engineer 
Davis, Bowen & Friedel, Inc. 
Office: 302-424-1441 | Fax: 302-424-0430 
 

From: Jesse Lindenberg <jesse.lindenberg@sussexcountyde.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:18 AM 
To: Jamie Sechler <jls@dbfinc.com> 
Subject: RE: Notice of Decision Letter for Red Mill Pond 
 
Jamie, 
 
Thank you for the updated letter. I’ve added it to the file. The request is scheduled for the August 11th Planning and 
Zoning Commission Meeting. 
 
Best, 

Jesse Lindenberg (they/he) 
Planner I 
Sussex County Government 
Planning & Zoning Dept. 
2 The Circle, PO Box 417 
Georgetown, DE 19947 
P: 302-855-7878 
 
* There is a new fee schedule for FY2023. Please contact the office with any questions. * 
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From: Jamie Sechler <jls@dbfinc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:05 AM 
To: Jesse Lindenberg <jesse.lindenberg@sussexcountyde.gov> 
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
 
Please see attached updated letter to revise the Condition for Red Mill Amenity to 1 year from approval date. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jamie L. Sechler, P.E. 
Principal/Sr. Civil Engineer 
Davis, Bowen & Friedel, Inc. 
Office: 302-424-1441 | Fax: 302-424-0430 
 

From: Jesse Lindenberg <jesse.lindenberg@sussexcountyde.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 11:09 AM 
To: Jamie Sechler <jls@dbfinc.com> 
Subject: Notice of Decision Letter for Red Mill Pond 
 
Hello, 
 
Attached please find the Notice of Decision Letter for The Villages at Red Mill Pond South Amenity Plan. 
 
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
 







ROBERT C. WHEATLEY, CHAIRMAN     2 THE CIRCLE Ɩ PO BOX 417 
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R. KELLER HOPKINS                       (302) 855-7878 T  

DOUGLAS B HUDSON               (302) 854-5079 F 
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Sussex County 

Planning & Zoning Commission 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING AND COUNTY COUNCIL INFORMATION SHEET 

Planning Commission Public Hearing Date August 11, 2022 

 

Application:  C/U 2313 John Ford                                                                             

 

Owners:  John Ford   

   18 Brinton Way    

   Elkton, MD 21921    

 

Applicant:   John Ford   

   18 Brinton Way    

   Elkton, MD 21921 

 

Site Location:  1528 Savannah Road, Lewes. The property is lying on the east side of Savannah 

Road (Route 9B) approximately 0.25 mile northeast of the intersection of 

Savannah Road (Route 9B) and Old Orchard Road (S.C.R. 269A). 

 

Zoning: AR-1 (Agricultural Residential District)  

 

Current Use: Residential 

 

Proposed Use: Real Estate Office  

 

Comprehensive Land  

Use Plan Reference:   Commercial Area 

 

Councilmatic 

District:  Mr. Schaeffer 

 

School District:              Cape Henlopen School District 

 

Fire District:  Lewes Fire District 

 

Sewer:   Public 

 

Water:    Private Well 

 

Site Area:   0.57 ac. +/-  

 

Tax Map ID.:   335-12.06-49.00 
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